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Date 7th December 2017 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/10/25. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
  
How many allegations have you received against your staff which contain an element of 
sexual harassment and/or inappropriate sexual behaviour during each of the following 
financial years? 
Please provide a breakdown for each of the above financial years stating the outcome of the 
investigations including any action taken 
 
2012/13 – Two complaints; one resigned and the other was subject to the Trust’s Disciplinary 
Policy.  
2013/14 – One complaint – person dismissed. 
2014/15 - Two complaints; both dismissed 
2015/16 - Two complaints; one dismissed, and the other where the complaint was not proven. 
2016/17 – One complaint which is ongoing. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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